

Dear Tim,

Now we are preparing reply for your comment.

3) Now we are performing measurement in accordance with your comment. Data will be ready in less than half an hour.

4) We confirmed with TV reception (0dBmV, 25dBmV), AV Input (1Vp-p, 5Vp-p) and play back mode. "Maximum Operation" mode represents mode of highest level among them. We determined that TV reception (25dBmV) was the highest. So that "Maximum Operation" is value of the TV reception (25dBmV).

5) We applied Section 15.33(b)(3).

Best Regards,

Keijiro Kumagai
A-Pex International Co.Ltd.
4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi
Mie-ken 516-0021 JAPAN
TEL +81-596-24-8116
FAX +81-596-24-8124
E-mail: kumagaik@a-pex.co.jp